INVITATION FOR BIDS ("IFB")
DCAM-17-NC-0029
SUPPLEMENTAL SNOW SHOVELING SERVICES

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Will DGS be providing the following equipment — ATV Power Brush Sweeper, Tractor and
Bobcat?

No, equipment is not required for the services subject of this bid (i.e., shoveling only). We
are interested in knowing if shoveling contractors have access to such heavy equipment
.Jand what the costs are as supplemental service. The awarded Contractor(s) shall provide
all management, tools, supplies (excluding salt and ice melt supplies, which shall be
provided by DGS), equipment, storage, vehicles and labor necessary to perform the
required Services (as defined below) for a base year and up to four (4) additional option
years.

Should our pricing include the equipment and labor?

J|Yes, the fixed hourly labor rates shall be the Contractor’s sole method of compensation
and as such shall be sufficient to cover all of the costs necessary to provide services.

Should there be a CLIN for a plow?

INo.

Are you asking for Plow Services as well?

INo.

We have received a letter from the DSLBD (attached below) confirming our status as a
CBE. In addition, our business profile can be accessed via the DSLBD website.
Does the following apply for item (h)?

Yes, each Bidder shall submit a copy of the certification acknowledgement letter issued by
DSLBD.




